
 

 

 

 

            

 

Sent via e-mail only 
Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC 
7660 Imperial Way 
Allentown, PA 18195-1040 

Tel  610-366-4600 
Fax  610-871-5994 

 
 

November 23, 2021 
 
 
Gary A. Latsha 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
Pottsville District Mining Office 
5 West Laurel Boulevard 
Pottsville, PA  17901 
 
 
Re:  2021 Minimum Tonnage Abeyance  
 Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC 
 Rock Hill Quarry 
 SMP No. 7974SM1 
 East Rockhill Twp., Bucks Co., PA 
 
 
Dear Mr. Latsha: 
 
As we are all aware, mining and related activities remain under a cessation order at the 
Rock Hill Quarry.  Considering the speed at which we are approaching the end of the 
calendar year 2021, Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania LLC (Hanson) is requesting the 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental continue to hold in abeyance the annual 
minimum tonnage removal requirement for active mine operations due to the 
Department’s December 5, 2018 order.  If the Department would prefer to have the 
minimum 500 tons removed from the site for the 2021 calendar year, Hanson stands 
ready, willing and able to do so.   
 
I have attached the Department’s December 22, 2020 letter regarding the 2020 calendar 
year minimum tonnage removal for your reference.  Please feel free to contact me at 
(610) 366-4819 should you require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Andrew J. Gutshall, P.G. 
Area Environmental Manager 
 



Gary A. Latsha 
November 23, 2021 
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encl: PADEP December 22, 2020 letter  
 
cc: John Stefanko, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Daniel Sammarco, P.E., PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Michael P. Kutney, P.G., PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Randy Shustack, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Richard E. Tallman, P.E., PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Amiee Bollinger, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Thomas Boretski, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 James Rebarchak, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Sachin Shankar, P.E., PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Jillian Gallagher, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Ashley Davis, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Robert Fogel, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Neil Shader, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Virginia Nurk, PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Craig Lambeth, Esq., PADEP (e-mail only) 
 Marianne Morano, East Rockhill Township (e-mail only) 
 County of Bucks (e-mail only) 
 Rockhill Environmental Preservation Alliance (e-mail only) 
 Julie Goodman, PhD, Gradient Corp. (e-mail only) 
 Kelly Bailey, CIH, KBC LLC (e-mail only) 
 Bryan Bandli, PhD, RJ Lee Group (e-mail only) 
 Matthew Weikel, P.G., EARTHRES (e-mail only) 
 Joe Kim, P.E., EARTHRES (e-mail only) 
 Kristian Witt, CMI (e-mail only) 
 Mark E. Kendrick, Hanson (e-mail only) 
 Michael C. Lewis, CHMM, Hanson (e-mail only) 
 Timothy J. Poppenberg, Hanson (e-mail only) 
 Catherine (Casey) Stehlin, Esq., Hanson (e-mail only) 
 Robert, J. Schena, Esq., Fox Rothschild LLP (e-mail only) 
 Environmental File 
 








